
 

 

 
Date: 23 September 2015 

 

TO: Councillors G Coleman, Mitchell and Scott   

 

 

Our Ref: BJ 

Your Ref:  

Direct Line: (01253) 477157 

Email: lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Dear Councillor 

 

 

Licensing Hearing – Crystal Hotel  

 

Please find attached additional evidence submitted by the Licensing Authority. 

 

Please bring this information with you to the meeting on Thursday 24
th

 September 2015. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

On behalf of the Head of Democratic Governance 
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From: Mark Marshall
To: Sharon Davies
Subject: Fwd: Crystal Hotel
Date: 23 September 2015 11:54:39

Can I lodge  this as additional information  for the review tomorrow please 

Sent from my Samsung device

Subject: RE: Crystal Hotel 

Just returned to work this morning after being on holiday and read your recent e-mail.

I will contact Mr Pegler reference your complaint and will request that our Out of Hours Noise
Nuisance Team monitor the Crystal Hotel over the coming weekends. I think I’m right in saying
that you have the teams mobile number that you can call at the time of any excessive noise
experienced.

Please continue to keep me informed…

From: 
Sent: 20 September 2015 15:43
To: Ian Taylor
Subject: Crystal Hotel

Hi Ian.
Just an update on the hotel.
For the past few weeks there has been noise from the hotel yard area until around 01.00, just shouting usually.
This weekend on Sunday morning there was very loud thumping music and very loud shouting until around
00.30. We have new tenants in the other property in the Mews now who can confirm.
Thanks, Gerald.

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for
inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet
policies.
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